ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource

From: Wunder, George

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 10:15 AM
To: HOTTLE Nathan (AREVA)

Cc: ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource
Subject: RE: load shedding audit and eRAI report
Nathan,

| appreciate it. | have been in contact with Swagata and this is a Fukushima issue. Chapter 8 is not affected by this
initiative. Swagata has been instructed to do some peeer review. | have asked Mike Eudy to get in touch with his
counterpart and find out want we need to do in order to get Swagata access to the material she needs.

Thanks,

George

From: HOTTLE Nathan (AREVA) [mailto:Nathan.Hottle@areva.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 10:11 AM

To: Wunder, George

Subject: load shedding audit and eRAI report

It appears that the load shedding audit took place the week of July 19, 2013, according to the attached email. | have not
been able to dig up the audit plan yet.

As for the eRAI report summary we discussed, I've attached what John Segala sent in December. This type of report
would be helpful periodically to make sure we’re in alignment. Thanks.

Nathan Hottle
AREVA Inc.

3315 Old Forest Road
Lynchburg, VA 24501
Phone 434-832-3864
Mobile 434-485-4239
nathan.hottle@areva.com
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